
 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
To: Mayor and City Council 

From: Calie Willis, Chief of Strategic Relationships 
 

Date: October 22, 2024 

Reference: Discussion regarding the Legislative Agenda. 

 

 
Introduction: 
Since the last legislative session, the City Council has discussed various topics to be included in the 2025 
Legislative Agenda document. A draft copy is attached that reflects some of the items pressing to Coppell 
today, as well as items from the 2023 Agenda. The Council can choose to modify or reprioritize the items 
of consideration. 

 
Staff is requesting that Council provide direction regarding the development of a final 2025 Legislative 
Agenda to prepare the City’s plan for advocacy. Once Council has provided input, staff will finalize the 
document for Council’s adoption during a regularly scheduled November Council meeting. 

 
Legal Review: 
N/A 

 
Fiscal Impact: 
None at this time. 

Recommendation: 
This is an informational update only. City Council will take action to formally approve the Legislative 
Agenda at the November Council meeting. 
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